
From: Lisa Collins
To: Bloemberg, Greg
Subject: Re: Axon development proposal inquiry
Date: Monday, July 17, 2023 10:48:29 AM

External Email: Please use caution if opening links or attachments!
Hi Greg!

Thanks very much, I give them your email!

Lisa

On Jul 17, 2023, at 9:11 AM, Bloemberg, Greg <GBLO@scottsdaleaz.gov>
wrote:

﻿
Hello Lisa,
 
Feel free to steer them my way. Below is my contact information.  Email is the best way
to reach me. 
 
Regards,
 

Greg Bloemberg
Principal Planner
Current Planning
City of Scottsdale
e-mail:  gbloemberg@scottsdaleaz.gov
phone:  480-312-4306
 

From: Curtis, Tim <tcurtis@scottsdaleaz.gov> 
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2023 9:47 AM
To: 'Lisa Collins' <lisacollins@bluezones.com>
Cc: Bloemberg, Greg <GBLO@Scottsdaleaz.gov>
Subject: RE: Axon development proposal inquiry
 
Thanks Lisa, will do. We don’t have a formal application submittal yet but the staff
coordinator is Greg Bloemberg, who you may remember as well. Greg is added to this
email distribution but is out today and will contact them next week.
Tim Curtis
 

From: Lisa Collins <lisacollins@bluezones.com> 
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2023 9:24 AM
To: Curtis, Tim <tcurtis@scottsdaleaz.gov>
Subject: Axon development proposal inquiry
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